UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StatetapaseaNo1F0 1500828, Roc No. C06056950 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Kelly Craighead £ o |

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 3:28:24 PM B6

To: Huma Abedin , RELEASE IN PART
Subject: RE: Re: Help or Advice needed B6

Thank you!

Pl keep me posted.
Sent by Good Messaglng (www.good.com)

——-Original Message—--- :

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemaii.com]

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 01:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Kelly Craighead

Subject: Re: Help or Advice needed

We love|
Looking into this asap

—--- Original Message —---
From: Kelly Craighead < P
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Apr 06 11:45:27 2010
Subject: Help or Advice nesded

¢ Itwould mean a lot to me If you could help of advise on a personnel situation for a dear friend:
- |wants the job. He has worked extensively on| ' |including
working very closely with the

—Das pushed hard to make this happ'en but there appears to be resistance from the Humaanesgurces people.

-~ Thisis bacause{ is not at the correct rank for the position, which requires approval from the Director General,

- A clear message frou.n you or Cheryl that your office wantsi ’(or the job would make a huge difference. '
What do you think?

Sent by Good Messaging (www.good.com)
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